



Meeting **Bathavon South Forum**

Date **Thursday, 20th July, 2017**

Time **6.00 - 8.00 pm**

Venue **The 6th Form Library - St Gregory's School, Odd Down, Bath**

	Subject		
1.	Welcome and introductions	Chair	5 mins
2.	Local Police matters	Sarah Treweek	15 mins
3.	Update form Waste Services	Tim Rawlings	15 mins
4.	Election of Chair	Chair / B&NES Officer	15 mins
5.	Future format of Forum meetings	Chair	15 mins
6.	Possible topics for future meetings	Chair	15 mins
7.	Urgent items (at discretion of Chair)		
8.	Date of future meetings		

This page is intentionally left blank